
McKenna, Neil

From: Theis, Rick
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 4:01 PM
To: Stickney, Matt; Lebel, Laura; Lamothe, Colleen
Subject: RE: fyi

Agree

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: fyi

They need to talk to the provinces who are responsible for distributing PPE within their system of which LTC and seniors
care is part of?

Do folks have a different opinion?

From: Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-corn.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-com.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: fyi

I'm on a call with Minister Schulte, Kirsty Duncan, Labour Min°, PSPC Min°, and Health Min0.

Matt, Minister Schulte and her team is very grateful for the update you gave them yesterday.

For everyone's awareness, she and Kirsty are upset that they don't have more concrete information to provide care
homes on how to access PPE. (Colleen I would've invited you to this call but I did not know what it was about until I got
on it).

The MinOs are doing a good job reminding them that we work with the P/Ts.

This was their agenda:

Agenda 

1. Distribution of PPE to long term care homes
2. Update on testing
3. Support for infection control experts at LTC facilities
4. Temporary facilities for residents to ensure social distancing
5. Ideas to increase PSWs and staff at LTC
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